From: Peter Harding

To: Mark Minchell

Subject: St Juliannas convent Bognor
Date: 06 June 2024 11:33:58
Attachments: image001.png

We are pleased to submit our unconditional offer for the purchase of this site in the sum of
£750k .
The offer is not subject to finance .

Kind Regards

Petern Farnding
Peter Harding

Questmap Ltd

Drivers Wharf

Northam Road

Southampton

SO14 OPF

What3Words ///drain.star.tens

Telephone: 02380 382 800
Mobile: 07802 197 583

E-mail: Peterharding@questmap.net
Website: www.questmap.net
To Report residential maintenance requests 24/7 - https://questmap.fixflo.com/

Important: This e-mail and 1its attachments are intended for the above-named only and may be
confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must
you copy or show them to anyone; please e-mail us immediately at paul.smith@questmap.net
Security Warning: Although this e-mail and its attachments have been screened and are believed
to be free from any virus, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are
virus free. The company and/or representative of will not accept liability for any damage caused
by a virus.
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